
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Havelock north developments site visit
Date: Thursday, 21 August 2025 2:59:21 pm

 
 

From: Edward Sundstrum 
Date: Wednesday, 11 June 2025 at 10:02 AM
To: Nia Belcher 
Subject: Re: Havelock north developments site visit

Hi Nia,
 
Yes let’s meet at the end of the driveway.
 
Best
 
 
Edward Sundstrum
Managing Director

On 10 Jun 2025, at 9:51 AM, Nia Belcher > wrote:

Hi Edward
 
For this Thursday, where is the best place to meet? End of the driveway to the
mushroom farm?
 
We will be heading there before 4pm, so just needing to let our whanau know
 
Nia
 

From: Edward Sundstrum 
Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 12:03 pm
To: Nia Belcher 
Cc: Sariah >, Ben Bostock >
Subject: Re: Havelock north developments site visit

Thanks Nia
 
Edward Sundstrum
Managing Director
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On 9 Jun 2025, at 12:00 PM, Nia Belcher >
wrote:

Kia Ora Edward
 
We put out the notification to 5 Marae for two site visits.
 
You are the first site visit scheduled for this Thursday, 12th June,
starting at 4pm.
We have one acceptance response so far. 
 
We are following up today hoping for more attendants!
 
Nia
 
 
 

From: Nia Belcher >
Date: Wednesday, 4 June 2025 at 3:12 pm
To: Edward Sundstrum

Subject: Re: 174 and 176 Brookvale Road Havelock North -
Private Plan Change

Kia Ora Edward
 
We had sent out notification to four Marae for the Thursday 12th at
4pm for your one
And we will follow up soon and let you know
 
Nia
 

From: Edward Sundstrum
>

Date: Wednesday, 4 June 2025 at 2:24 pm
To: Nia Belcher >
Subject: Re: 174 and 176 Brookvale Road Havelock North -
Private Plan Change

Kia Ora Nia,
 
Do we have a site visit confirmed ?
 
Best
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From: Edward Sundstrum

Date: Thursday, 15 May 2025 at 1:37 pm
To: Nia Belcher >, Dianne Smith

Subject: 174 and 176 Brookvale Road Havelock North -
Private Plan Change

Kai ora Dianne and Nia,
 
We are in the process of preparing a private plan change
application for 174 and 176 Brookvale Road. I have attached a
copy of the concept for the site. We are looking forward to
engaging with Tameta Pokai Whenua on this exciting new project.
There are some exciting opportunities around ecology and 3
waters that I know you will be interested in, I am also keen to
hear what other opportunities there may be for us to work
together in order to achieve mutually beneficial outcomes.
 
In the first instance If either of you or both of you are available for
a coffee I’d be very grateful.
 
I look forward to hearing from you
 
Ngā mihi
 
Edward Sundstrum | Managing Director
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This email message and any attachments to it are confidential and may be subject to legal
privilege. This email may also contain copyright material and is for the use only of the
intended recipient.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return email, delete the message and any attachments, and do not read,
copy, retransmit or otherwise deal with it. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, distribution, amendment, copying or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance of this message or attachments is prohibited. Prior to opening this email or
any attachment, please check them for viruses. The sender is not responsible for: (i) any
viruses in this email or any attachment; or (ii) any effects this email or any attachments
have on your network or computer system. Any  professional advice contained in  (or
attached) to this  email cannot be relied upon for any purpose and may be subject to legal
privilege.



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Progressing the Private Plan Change - 174 and 176 Brookvale Road Havelock North
Date: Thursday, 21 August 2025 2:56:38 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia Ora Nia,
 
Ben Bostock has be liaising with Ngahiwi regarding the CIA, Ngahiwi advised that the report would need to
come via you ? Assume you are reviewing it ?
 
Please advise.
 
Nga mihi nui
 
Ed S.
 

From: Edward Sundstrum
Date: Friday, 18 July 2025 at 9:15 AM
To: Nia Belcher >
Cc: Ngahiwi Tomoana >, Ngahiwi Tomoana >,
Ben Bostock  David Badham >, Lilly Lawson

Subject: Re: Progressing the Private Plan Change - 174 and 176 Brookvale Road Havelock North

Kia Ora  Nia,
 
I haven’t had a response to my email of Monday and obviously Thursday has come and gone. I appreciate
everyone is very busy however could you please confirm next steps and fees and charges associated with
the Cultural Impact Assessment.
 
Nga mihi nui
 
Ed S.
 
 
 

From: Edward Sundstrum 
Date: Monday, 14 July 2025 at 3:04 PM
To: Nia Belcher 
Cc: Ngahiwi Tomoana , Ngahiwi Tomoana ,
Ben Bostock >
Subject: Re: Progressing the Private Plan Change - 174 and 176 Brookvale Road Havelock North

Many Tanks Nia. I have emailed Wairoa directly regarding the koha.
 
Ngahiwi – look forward to hearing from you.
 
Nga Mihi
 
Ed S.
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As discussed could you please confirm what information Ngahiwi would like from us so to facilitate the
Cultural Impact Assessment by Friday 8th August 2025. Ali is available at 9am on Thursday if that works
for Ngahiwi ?
 
Look forward to your response
 
Nga Mihi
 
Ed S.
  

 
 
Ngā mihi
 
Edward Sundstrum | Managing Director
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